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Robinson Sheila - Claims Officer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robinson Sheila - Claims Officer 
29 January _2._0._.0_.9_._.1_._0.’.._0._3._ ........................... 
’mary.deek( ................ ._C._.o_..d._e._._A._ ................ 
Brain Scan 

Dear Mary 

Please find attached copy of Brain Scan Report for Elsie Devine, dated 18/10/1999. 

Please let me know if you would like a hard copy of the report posted to you. 

Doc3,doc 

Sheila 

Sheila Robinson 
Claims Officer 
Legal Services Dept 
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DEVINE 

i Code A 
Exam Date: 

PORTSMOUTH HOSPITALS N. H o S. TRUST           Archived 
DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING                      Report. 

Casenote No:Q~,085551(W 
F3 Medical QAH 

Exam Date : 18/10/1999 

CT SCAN OF BRAIN: There are some involutional changes present 
in keeping with the age of the patient. There is patchy low 
density in the deep white matter bilaterally consistent with small 
vessel disease. No haemorrhage is apparent, and there are no 
features to suggest an SOL. 

S. Ward. Consultant Radiologist. 

C99-5025 
Dr. S. Ward. FRCR 
Exam Date : 18/10/1999 

DUNCAN,HD 
Dictated : 18/10/1999 Typist :DC 


